

16 April 2019

Melissa Anderson
Environmental Assessment Officer
Resource Assessments
Planning Services
Department of Planning and Environment
GPO Box 39
Sydney NSW 2001

By email: melissa.anderson@planning.nsw.gov.au

Rix's Creek South (DA 49/94) - Modification 10: Response to Submissions

Dear Melissa,

I refer to the Department of Planning and Environment – Resources Assessments (DPE – Resources & Assessment) email dated 8 April 2019 inviting the Resources Regulator to provide advice on the Response to Submissions for Rix's Creek - Creek South Project (DA 49/94) - Modification 10 (MOD 10).

Development Details

The Rix's Creek - Creek South is an open cut operation located approximately 5 kilometres north west of Singleton, NSW. The Rix's Creek - Creek South Project (DA 49/94) - MOD 10 proposes to extend the duration of development consent DA49/94 for 9 months to 24 March 2020.

Environment and Rehabilitation

The Compliance Operations unit within the Resources Regulator has responsibility for providing strategic advice for environmental issues pertaining to the proposed project in so far as they relate to or affect rehabilitation.

Response to Submissions

The Resources Regulator advises the Department of Planning and Environment – Resource Assessments that the information provided in the Rix's Creek South - MOD10_Response To Submissions - April 2019 (DOC19/312178) was of administrative nature (ie noted) and that the Resources Regulator will require the submission of a Mining Operations Plan that reflects changes related to Rix's Creek South (DA 49/94) - Modification 10, if granted.

For enquiries regarding this matter please contact me on 4063 6444 or
minres.environment@planning.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely



MONIQUE MEYER
Manager Environmental Operations (Eastern)
Compliance Operations

On behalf of
Matthew Newton
Director Compliance Operations
Resources Regulator
NSW Department of Planning and Environment